

benyo.webflow.io mby849@gmail.com 050-882-5858 Address: Hagat 4 St.,

Ramat Gan

Date of birth: 30.07.93

Objective

I'm a visual communication designer. Highly self-motivated, professional, hard worker. Interested in giving a real value to my workplace. Has high organization skills. Motivate and lead people around me. Want to be in the continuous process of achieving goals and keeping myself dynamic in the changing scenarios surrounding me. I'm a big fan of the whole process experience and I take it with me to any project.

Professional Experience

2018-Today Freelance Graphic Design

2016-Today Tel-Aviv Shift manager at "Claro", Chef's Restaurant by Ran Shmueli.

- The person responsible for the on-going service.
- Managing of all departments and their operations during the service (kitchen, waiters, bar, hosting and events).
- The first to address on any issue with existing guests during the service.
- · Out-of-the-box thinking and real-time problem-solving.

Army Service

2012-2015

Combat force, parachutes unit, released as Sergeant First Class (Samal Rishon) rank.

I operated as a professional guide commander, training in a commanders' course. I took a major part in the course development.

The job required creativity, open mind, a lot of commitment and consistent learning.

I was a leading professional authority in the field of instruction and the guidance, weapons, organizing the studies environment and the course's plan, and putting an effort in every trainee.

- · I was a unit commander in "Tzuk Eitan" operation.
- Class commander in a commanders' course (commander of 12 soldiers) Awarded a certificate of excellency for my service.
- Awarded a certificate of excellency for my service from Guy Tzur, Commander of GOC Army headquarters on Israel 67th Independence Day.

Education Qualification

2018-2020 Shenkar of Design and Art, Engineering, Tel Aviv. Graduated from the department of Media Design, 2020 – Graduated with honor.

Training and Skills

- ◆ Illustrator
- Photoshop
- Indisign
- Keynote
- Premiere
- After effects
- + Cinema 4D Maxon
- ◆ Xd
- + CSS
- + HTML
- Webflow

2009-2012 Eylon High School – "Talpiot" program, Holon.

Full "Bagrut" certificate, graduated from the department Scientific Class, with extension in subjects: Electronics, Chemistry.

- I was very socially active during my high-school time and took a major part in the student union of my school.
- I was a part of "Talpiot" program, which focuses on young entrepreneurship and train people in the course of "Talpiot" at the IDF.

Extra

2017-2019

Artistic photography in a photography productions.





